Permaculture Association Diploma Tutor Register

The list below includes all the diploma tutors currently available as Permaculture Association Registered Diploma tutors. Please then refer to the relevant page number for their tutor profile. This is the list from which to select your diploma tutor/s.

Table of Contents

Senior Registered Diploma Tutors	p 2
1. Aranya, Axmouth, Seaton, East Devon	p 2
2. Chris Dixon: Tir Penrhos Isaf, Hermon, Dolgellau, Gwynedd, LL40 2LL	
3. Macnamara, Looby - Brynamman, Dyfed, South Wales	-
4. Mulreany, Jan - Brighton, Sussex	
5. Thorogood, Hannah - Scredington, Lincolnshire	p 8
Registered Diploma Tutors	р 9
1. Alderslowe, Lusi - Glasgow	p 9
2. Barker, Jo - Bekesbourne near Canterbury, Kent	p 11
3. Barton, Jonny - Huntly, Aberdeenshire	-
4. Chapman, James - Fife, Scotland	p 16
5. Charter, Steve - West Hoathly, West Sussex	p 17
6. Cow, Peter - Dorking, Surrey/Portugal	p 18
7. Evans, Chris - Brynamman, Dyfed, South Wales	p 19
8. High, Suzi - Leeds, West Yorkshire	p 20
9. Johns, Pippa - Brighton and Lewes, East Sussex	p 22
10. McLean, Don - Rochester, Kent	
11. Hedvig Murray	p 25
12. Perkins, Richard - www.integralpermanence.org	p 26
13. Pritchard, Stephen - Radstock, Bath and North East Somerset	p 28
14. Remiarz, Tomas – Craven Arms, Shropshire	
15. Richards, Wilf - Durham, Co Durham & Northumberland	p 31
16. Sobol, George - Newton Abbot, Devon	
17. Tellam, Jodie - South west England and Wales	p 34
18. Tyler, Ed – Tarbert, Argyll, Scotland	
19. Van Gool, Klaudia - Liskeard, Cornwall	
20. Claire White: Location: Essex/London	
21. Wilmot, Tess - Ivybridge, South Devon	p 41

Senior Registered Diploma Tutors

1. Aranya, Axmouth, Seaton, East Devon

Default venue for holding tutorials: Axmouth, usually by phone but design support weekends also running at other venues such as Ourganics in West Dorset. Can travel if time & expenses are covered.

PDC: When, where and who with? Stephen Nutt, Hales, Exeter Sep 1996

Diploma: When accredited? Leeds AGM / convergence Sept 2003

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

One year living on an Irish mountain, no modern services or money. Subsistence permaculture action learning!

Designing gardens / smallholdings (rural permaculture more than urban). Non-land based design, especially processes (including many permaculture courses).

Creating a right livelihood.

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest:

Gardening, forest gardening, edible plants in general.

Non-land based design.

Design analysis tools.

Permaculture education (delivering both PDCs & teacher training).

Patterns & their application in systems.

Exchange & alternative economics.

Attach 3 samples of design work.

My whole portfolio is online at http://www.aranyagardens.co.uk

Are you willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials?

My most regular journeys are to run PDCs. Happy to travel in exceptional circumstances (see above), but would prefer apprentices to come to me or one of the events I run.

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? both

Additional tutorials: Are you wiling to book additional tutorials with apprentices. Specify any details. Yes – anything that suits both parties

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor? I'm generally keeping it to those who do my own PDCs as I already have quite a few apprentices. However, always willing to hear a pitch to sign up with me...

No of apprentices that you have capacity for at any one time: not specified

2. Chris Dixon: Tir Penrhos Isaf, Hermon, Dolgellau, Gwynedd, LL40 2LL

Default venue for holding tutorials: Tir Penrhos Isaf in person or by phone **PDC: When, where and who with?** Andy Langford, Dolgellau 1991 **Diploma: When accredited?** Tir Penrhos Isaf Accreditation Event 1993

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

Tir Penrhos Isaf permaculture design: human niche, food systems, livestock, fodder systems, water management, small scale renewable energy, low impact buildings, trees and forests,

Peoplecare: designs for meeting patterns, mediation, support work Broadscale design: Treecycle, wetland creation, natural regeneration

Consultancy: designing for other sites/people

Permaculture Diploma: involvement at various stages in the evolution of the

design

Permaculture Association Britain: COM member 1991-94

Integral Permaculture Design: early pioneer

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest:

Natural regeneration

Steering natural systems

Gardening at various scales, methods

Communications: oral, written, visual, fluent bilingual english/cymraeg

Pattern understanding and application

Permaculture education: Intro, PDC, ADC: permaculture for horse keepers

Integral Permaculture Design

Traditional Welsh cultural and environmental practices

Design

Eco-village, low impact clusters, cantrefi newydd

And as organisations based on integral ethics and principles

Attach 3 samples of design work.

- Marsh causeway system: see Chris' website and to be uploaded onto permaculture association website.
- The Treecycle Design with the Mawddach Permaculture Group www.konsk.co.uk/group/group.htm#tree
- Patterns for meetings with the Mawddach Permaculture Group <u>www.konsk.co.uk/resource/MEETINGS2.HTM</u> and <u>www.konsk.co.uk/resource/resource.htm#meets</u>]
- Tir Penrhos Isaf Permaculture Design www.konsk.co.uk 1

Are you willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials?

Can travel North and Mid Wales if time & expenses are covered.

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? Both

Additional tutorials: Are you willing to book additional tutorials with

apprentices? Specify any details. Yes - whatever suits both parties

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor? Mawddach@gn.apc.org email first and I'll send a phone number for you to contact me for a chat

No of apprentices that you have capacity for at any one time: not specified

3. Macnamara, Looby - Brynamman, Dyfed, South Wales

Default venue for holding tutorials: Home

PDC: When, where and who with? Bryn Thomas and Pippa Johns, Brighton,

1999

Diploma: When accredited? 2003

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

Non land based design
Lifestyle design
People structures
Course design
Zone 1 garden
Design for Lammas ecovillage

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest:

Peoplecare
Zone 1 gardens
Group work
Facilitation skills
Designing courses
Transition towns
Community development

Are you willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials?

only within south wales and Bristol area

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? both/groups only/individual only.

Both - they have mostly been individual until now

Additional tutorials: Are you wiling to book additional tutorials with apprentices. Specify any details.

yes

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor?

Looby@designedvisions.com 0169 822786

4. Mulreany, Jan - Brighton, Sussex

Default venue for holding tutorials: at home in Brighton

PDC: When, where and who with? February 1999, Brighton Permaculture

Network, Bryn Thomas and Pippa James (now Johns) **Diploma: When accredited?** September 2004

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

Site development/ landbased: Small scale garden, home and allotments, bioregionalism.

Administration: small business design, small group & homescale developmt. **Education**: holistic curriculum design, learning groups, personal development, sustainable learning, teacher training, assessment strategies.

Community development: co/designing and implementing permaculture business, managing & running groups, virtual application of design ethics and principles.

Art/media etc: communication networks, media production and development. **General**: Zone 00 – personal and holistic development.

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest:

Site development/landbased: homescale design, small scale gardening, food growing and edible gardens,

Management and administration: small business design and implementation, treasury and small group development,

Research: educational and practice standards matched to needs of the individual, the group, the permaculture community, UK/European education systems at all levels.

System establishment: co/designing and implementing permaculture business, bioregionalism, local neighbourhood groups in transition contexts, town-based infrastructures,

Art/media etc: new media/website design, communication networks, individual and group communication through music and dance, writing, radio and film production, etc.

Education: holistic curriculum design, learning groups, personal development, sustainable learning for workbased learning, schools, colleges and higher education, teacher training for delivery and assessment strategies, online learning authorship, delivery and assessment. Portfolio building. Personal and professional development techniques, needs analysis, etc.

Trusteeship: managing and governing small business and charitable orgs.

Are you willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials? Yes, London and South East, also can be flexible if there is a number of people involved in the tutorial group and accommodation is arranged. I am mobile, with a car.

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? Both

Additional tutorials: Are you wiling to book additional tutorials with apprentices. Yes, especially related to areas of expertise other than landbased.

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor? Email only - mulreany@btinternet.com
No of apprentices that you have capacity for at any one time: approx 15

5. Thorogood, Hannah - Scredington, Lincolnshire

Default venue for holding tutorials: home

PDC: When, where and who with? 2002, New Zealand, Joe Polaischer

Diploma: When accredited - 2005

Areas of Permaculture Design experience: Small to large scale – large scale farms, small balconies, food forests, livestock in systems, humanure etc

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest:

Fruit tree pruning Compost Loos Livestock Farmscale permaculture

Willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials? (Include details, such as certain places that regularly travel to or willing to travel to, costs associated with this etc)

Yes - Currently cover east anglia and midlands

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? both

Additional tutorials: Are you wiling to book additional tutorials with apprentices. Specify any details.

Yes – run diploma weekends frequently at the inkpot, where you can come and meet other apprentices, guild, use each other experience, practise designs etc

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor? Email - Hannah thorogood@hotmail.com

Registered Diploma Tutors

1. Alderslowe, Lusi - Glasgow

Default venue for holding tutorials: My house/ to be arranged

PDC: When, where and who with?: Ed Tyler, Kilmartin, Argyll, 2005-6

Diploma: When accredited: Planning to accredit end Jan 2011

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

Largely designs in a city e.g.:

- 1. Nurture in Nature outdoor playgroup for adults and children
- 2. Urban Roots designing a 'children's garden' for community use.
- 3. Teaching permaculture
- 4. Herb spiral
- 5. Allotment
- 6. The Work that Reconnects
- 7. Permaculture Scotland
- 8. Transition

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest:

A lot of my designing experience has been community/social designs. I am particularly interested in the edge between people and their environment, hence setting up and organising the playgroup "Nurture in Nature" 5 years ago, enabling parents and children to spend time in nature with no fixed agenda but lots of fun!

I have taught on several permaculture design courses, and am building my teaching experience. I consider myself a 'people person' and enjoy learning collaboratively.

Also Ecovillages, worked for Bodhi then Bodhi-SCI ecovillage for 5 yrs til Oct' 10

Willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials? (Include details, such as certain places that regularly travel to or willing to travel to, costs associated with this etc): Yes, e.g. Edinburgh, Argyll, or anywhere (pref in central belt depending on circumstances), but definitely staying in Scotland.

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? both

Additional tutorials: Are you wiling to book additional tutorials with apprentices. Yes. Open to any suggestions at this stage.

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor? Phone: 0141 423 2678 also possible to text 07787 376475, Email: lusialderslowe@googlemail.com, Also possible to write: 1/1, 12 Albert Avenue, Glasgow, G42 8RE

No of apprentices that you have capacity for at any one time: No current limit!

2. Barker, Jo - Bekesbourne near Canterbury, Kent

Default venue for holding tutorials: not specified

PDC: When, where and who with?

1992 Manchester, Ian Lillington, Steven Nutt and Patrick Whitefield 1996 Brickhurst farm, Kent. Mike Feingold (assisted)

Diploma: When accredited? 2010

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

Teaching Permaculture

I first facilitated a session in 1993 and have been regularly been giving talks and facilitating the Introductory weekends since. I have facilitated 7 Introductory weekends and assisted on one full design course and been a guest on another. I have given more public talks on Permaculture than I can remember (at least 30) I have created a series of 3 hour bitesize Permaculture sessions. More recently, I ran 6 sessions on creating a Permaculture garden from scratch. I have facilitated several local transition Permaculture workshops.

Permaculture Land design

I have designed around 20 Permaculture gardens and projects 7 of these have been small perennial food gardens / forest gardens. The design ethos also informed my work as a Landscape Architect in 100's of other projects. This year I have designed a private Permaculture garden, a community food garden for a homeless shelter and been developing my own garden.

Other Permaculture experience

Peoplecare: I have been coaching individuals who are 'economically inactive' to explore starting a business combining energy medicine and life coaching. These coaching skills should be useful as a diploma tutor.

I have been a Permaculture consultant on a number of community environmental projects.

I have run environmental education projects around eco schools, energy, waste, transport, food and planting trees. I have assisted a local bush craft school

I have other relevant experience please ask for my CV if you are interested.

Observation skills with land and people

Canterbury LETS, founder member.

Community Supported Agriculture, experience of all activities in two biodynamically ran projects. Grower, harvester, marketing, core group.

Straw bale builds. Helped out in four projects, minimally.

Foraging wild and garden plants

Visioning exercises

Non violent communication

Community development. Planning for real Environmental educations projects, nature awareness, energy, waste, trees Sensitive Permaculture: working with earth energy and nature spirits

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest:

Landscape Design.

PART III qualified Landscape Architect. Post graduate diploma with commendation in design completed in 1992. I have 10 years work experience as a Landscape Architect mostly working with community groups in North Kent, Manchester and Stoke.

Foraging plants. 15 years ago, I was cash poor and purist about eating chemical free food this led to learning about free edible wild plants. I expanded this into foraging into garden plants and have taken many groups and individuals on forage walks in every season. Designing with perennial edibles was a natural extension of this combined with Landscape design.

Interests

Bush craft. More of an interest. A close friend runs a school in which I have assisted. I reckon I could survive with my basic bushcraft and thrive with my Permaculture skills. I hope it never comes to that!

Creative. I have a strong aesthetic sense and spent many years exploring Land and Environment art. I was involved with a number of community projects. Murals, growing willow structures, bonfire sculptures, art from rubbish!

Natural Parenting: Birth, pregnancy, natural nurturing, etc.

Peoplecare

Community development. Most of my work has involved groups of people. Toddlers, school children, young people, youth at risk, special needs, unemployed, homeless, WI, pretty much everyone.

Life Coach and Kinesiologist

I have worked with individuals and groups since 2005 goal setting and changing beliefs.

Community Business coach. This was applied life coaching on a nearly 2 year project working with 'economically inactive' individuals exploring setting up a business.

Children. I love working with children and have ran Permacultural projects and I spent 2 years running environmental education programmes in schools.

Attached all current work from 2010:

The Quays, Sittingbourne, Kent. Homeless Shelter Community food garden design.

Survive and thrive the Earth changes, applied Permaculture Design workshop. Create a Permaculture Garden from scratch blog page.

Willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials? (Include details, such as certain places that regularly travel to or willing to travel to, costs associated with this etc)

East Kent area

Fylde Coast, Lancashire. I visit family in Fleetwood every 6 months. I am willing to travel although prefer students to come to me. Travel expenses: Public transport costs or car mileage @35p a mile. Also would expect contribution towards travel time.

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? both/groups only/individual only.

Both

Additional tutorials: Are you wiling to book additional tutorials with apprentices. Specify any details.

Yes

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor?

Jo Barker 01227 832569 jo@dynamic-equilibrium.co.uk

No of apprentices that you have capacity for at any one time:

Not sure. 5?

3. Barton, Jonny - Huntly, Aberdeenshire

Default venue for holding tutorials: home

PDC: When, where, with whom: Aug 2004, Ragman's Lane, Starhawk

Diploma: When accredited? 2007

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

Eco-building strawbale house Tree planting Green Economics, local economy tradings Community Work Social Activism

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest:

Agroforestry
Wild Food Foraging
Forest Gardening

Are you willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials?

Aberdeen, Dundee, Perth, Inverness. Travel costs will be charged.

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? Open to either

Additional tutorials: Are you wiling to book additional tutorials with apprentices. Specify any details. yes

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor? By mail: Apple Croft, Aberchirder, Huntly, Aberdeenshire, AB54 5QD, Scotland. or telephone: 07908598449

4. Chapman, James - Fife, Scotland

Default venue for holding tutorials: My house - Newburgh Fife.

PDC: When, where and who with? Jan 2009, Monkton Wilde Court, Aranya and Chris Evans

Diploma: When accredited - Feb 2011

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

Woodland management, firewood producing planting scheme, transition projects, terraced house and garden, developing the design process, planning PDC's..

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest:

Native trees, chainsaws, coppicing, the design process, rural Permaculture, community composting, intentional communities, compost toilets, music.

Willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials? (Include details, such as certain places that regularly travel to or willing to travel to, costs associated with this etc)

Yes - Edinburgh or Glasgow.

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? Both

Additional tutorials: Are you wiling to book additional tutorials with apprentices. Specify any details. Yes, please contact me.

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor? james@tree-wise-men.com 07790 265883 01337 842277

5. Charter, Steve - West Hoathly, West Sussex

Default venue for holding tutorials: home

PDC: When, where and who with? Stephen Nutt, Turner's Field Somerset,

1994

Diploma: When accredited? 2001

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

Teaching PDCs and intro courses

Using permaculture principles in designing sustainability projects and strategies e.g. the South Somerset Sustainable construction strategy. Land-based designs, 1 hectare project in Spain and a 90 acre farm scale design in Sussex.

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest:

Teaching PDCs

Sustainable Building Strategy (skills and training) e.g. involved in setting up Ecos trust in Somerset, a not-for-profit eco-housing developer and Greengage Trust and Suscon: organisations established to develop and deliver sustainable building training programmes on a regional and national level.

Eco-community (Eco-forest, Spain and Hoathly Hill, Sussex)

Natural Health and Nutrition – i.e. Eat More Raw – published by Permanent Publications.

Applying ecological thinking to local economies and communities: i.e. Developed a adaptation of the forest garden model as a model for how local economy and local communities can work.

Are you willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials? (Include details, such as certain places that regularly travel to or willing to travel to, costs associated with this etc)

South East Kent, Brighton, possibly London. Travel expenses by negotiation.

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? Normally groups

Additional tutorials: Are you wiling to book additional tutorials with apprentices. Specify any details. Yes

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor? E-mail: steve@sc2.org.uk, or mobile: 07990778581

6. Cow, Peter - Dorking, Surrey/Portugal

Default venue for holding tutorials: home

PDC: When, where and who with? August 1998 at the First Natty Gathering, Brickhurst Farm, Kent, John Paul Fraser.

Diploma: When accredited? May 2007

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

Low impact buildings, woodland management, community living, events and teaching.

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest:

Music, teaching, buildings, woodland living, community living, low impact living, low impact travelling, personal development.

Attach 3 samples of design work.

- 9. My design for an Introdutorion to Permaculture course http://www.livingincircles.com/diploma/designs/intro-course/intro-intro.htm
- 10. <u>Steward Wood 2009 Woodland Management Plan</u> (only the final design available here I will upload the full design process at a later date.)

Are you willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials?

Yes, I move around a lot. I visit the south west of England a lot. Am willing to travel to most places in Britain, by hitching or cheap coaches from wherever I am in the south, I would need the cost of travelling (very cheaply!) to be borne by the apprentice. I plan to spend a fair amount of each winter in France/Spain/Portugal also, but am very happy doing personal tutorials by phone/skype during this time, or visiting people who are in these countries too.

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? I am open to doing both.

Additional tutorials: Are you wiling to book additional tutorials with apprentices. Yes.

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor?

07527 196596, skype – petercircles Email – peter at livingincircles dt com Ross Cottage, Holmwood Corner, Dorking Surrey.

7. Evans, Chris - Brynamman, Dyfed, South Wales

Default venue for holding tutorials: home

PDC: When, where and who with? 1988, New Zealand, Bill Mollison/Lea Harrrison

Diploma: When accredited 1991

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

Nepal – design and establishment of over 15 demonstration and education centres in 4 districts; design of Community development projects – needs analysis, planning, implementation, monitoring and evaluation, reporting UK – inputs into design of demonstration & education centres: Keveral Farm, Coed Marros

PC Education – taught on 52 design courses, 9 PC Training of Trainers, over 30 PC intro & short technical courses, Applied design course

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest:

Community development, design of demonstration & educational centres, skills training (horticulture), land-based design, International (2/3rds World)

Willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials?

Limited ability to travel – occasional trips to Bristol otherwise prefer to remain in South – Mid Wales. Costs for time (average rates) and mileage (40p/mile)

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? So far only individual but willing to try groups

Additional tutorials: Are you wiling to book additional tutorials with apprentices. Specify any details. Yes - design support

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor? Email me cevans@gn.apc.org

8. High, Suzi - Leeds, West Yorkshire

Default venue for holding tutorials: Hollybush conservation centre, my house or the home of the student. I have lots of experience in finding local venues for group work

PDC: When, where and who with? 2000, Leeds, Tomas Remiaz

Diploma: When accredited 2009 PA AGM

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

Urban permaculture, schools work – designing gardens and running design workshops for students, outreach and course design from intro to ecological gardening and permaculture to PDC, allotment, garden, personal time planning – being an effective designer, community group working, project planning international and local, home design, back garden animal keeping, forest gardening, personal and family transport

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest: Organic gardening, project design and funding application, networking, back garden animal keeping, community building, course and workshop design, working with groups, forest gardening, food preserving, making natural cosmetics. I am very interested in working with other people and people care and supporting others in community working and mentoring apprentice teachers. I have experience in supporting groups to get going in their own area I am also interested in application of design to life – how do you support change in home, local community and work

Willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials? (Include details, such as certain places that regularly travel to or willing to travel to, costs associated with this etc)

Yes, within Yorkshire by train Regular travel to Bradford, and connections to Sheffield

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? both

Additional tutorials: Are you willing to book additional tutorials with apprentices. Specify any details. Yes, on a case by case basis

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor? <u>Suzi_cherrytree@yahoo.com</u> tel. 0113 2047736 or 0777 6253743

No of apprentices that you have capacity for at any one time: not sure yet Name:

9. Johns, Pippa - Brighton and Lewes, East Sussex

Default venue for holding tutorials: My home, Nr Lewes, East Sussex

PDC: When, where and who with? 1996, Keveral Farm, Chris Evans, Mike Feingold and Bryn Thomas

Diploma: When accredited? 2004

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

Home gardens; allotments; school grounds; permaculture courses: whole course design, convening courses, session content development (PDCs, intro courses (urban and rural), permaculture gardening, permaculture for transition towns); organisational design (Brighton Permaculture Trust)

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest:

My main area of interest is garden and allotment scale permaculture design. I have been a market gardener and have a specific interest in using annuals and perennials in combination to increase yield. I am also interested in the multifunctionality of small outdoor spaces and designing gardens that have a strong aesthetic as well as being productive.

I have 14 years experience teaching permaculture and have convened and tutored numerous courses. I am currently designing courses for Transition towns.

I am a parent and I am interested in exploring how we raise children for an uncertain future; compassionate and empathic parenting and home education.

Are you willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials?

Generally no, but I am willing to do tutorials at national and regional permaculture events and will consider travelling if there is a real need in return for full travel expenses.

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? Both

Additional tutorials: Are you wiling to book additional tutorials with apprentices. Specify any details. Yes, very happy to negotiate this. I am willing to consider skills/time swaps (for fees) if appropriate.

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor? pipstarrising@yahoo.com 01273 611275 {yes the office can give these details}

10. McLean, Don - Rochester, Kent

Default venue for holding tutorials: Rochester, Kent

PDC: When, where and who with? 1999, Brighton, Bryn Thomas & Pippa lames

Diploma: When accredited? 2004, Braziers Park (Aranya presiding)

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

- 11. Setting up small schemes
- 12. Setting up small groups

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest:

Environmental science / geosciences Domestic plumbing Solar hot water systems; renewable energy systems. Domestic energy efficiency Vegetarian cooking

Are you willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials? (Include details, such as certain places that regularly travel to or willing to travel to, costs associated with this etc)

Happy to travel, south-east England preferred; would need travel costs.

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? both

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor?

Email: don1mclean@yahoo.co.uk; Skype: don1mclean

11. Hedvig Murray

Location: Brighton

Default venue for holding tutorials: on phone or in person when can be

arranged swiftly

PDC: When, where and who with? 2007, London- various locations. Mark

Warner, Graham Burnett, Nicole Freris

Diploma: When accredited? May 2011

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

- Small scale urban food growing
- Community food growing
- Teaching and training: Introductions to Permaculture, Permaculture Design Courses,
- Co-designer Permaculture Teacher Training Scheme
- Non-land designs: own health, personal finances, my clothes, fresh air plants,
- Organisational design

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest:

- Non-land permaculture design
- Non violent communication
- Blogging
- Food Growing: seed saving, organic growing,
- Facilitation
- Teaching and training

Samples of design work. All online

http://hedvigmurray.co.uk/permaculture-diploma/

Are you willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials? Possibly. I have been regularly travelling to London and Birmingham. I would want a clear agreement before travelling.

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? both

Additional tutorials: Are you wiling to book additional tutorials with apprentices. Yes, as the apprentice thinks it is relevant.

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor? hedvigm [at] gmail [dot] com

No of apprentices that you have capacity for at any one time: Not limited at the moment

12. Perkins, Richard - www.integralpermanence.org

Location: Nomadic, due to be moving to U.S. But able to offer online tutoring,

and return to UK occassionally

Area that you cover: anywhere

Default venue for holding tutorials: online, Skype

PDC: Rod Everitt and Mill Millichap, IOM, 2006

Diploma: 2008

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

Richard has broad experience of Permaculture and regenerative systems design, and is Action Learned and academically qualified in Organic food production, natural building, edible food forests, earthworks, advanced composting, no dig systems, alternative and appropriate technologies, eco village design and various aspects of eco- social design work. This includes community building, nature awareness and leadership training, informed by Integral Theory and Spiral Dynamics.

Richard has extensive experience in both temperate and tropical permaculture systems, and is a co- designer at the Panya Project in Thailand. Richard has led projects and community, working with consensus and holacracy. Richard is focusing on project establishment combined with Permaculture trainings across the UK.

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest:

Richards experience as an MSc Integrative Eco Social design student at Gaia University has given him deep confidence as a self directed Action Learner at the cutting edge of emerging systems tools. Competent in a broad range of practical skills for self reliance, Richard is now developing leadership and governance skills for project management and mentorship. A dynamic skill flex combined with focused research skills encourages students to push their learning edges for maximum leverage on the path of life long learning.

Attach 3 samples of design work.

Some final designs for Dip Applied Permaculture Design and some of his MSc portfolio can be accessed on his website at the following link; http://www.integralpermanence.org/resources.html

Design work from the Panya Project, Strensall Permaculture Project and The Norfolk Patch shall be uploaded in the future.

You can view a gallery of work I have done here;

http://www.integralpermanence.org/gallery.html

I am currently working on a landmark UK project which can be explored here;

http://www.triskelefarm.com/

Willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials?

I am experienced in online mentorship and project support, and so am happy to give active support to students anywhere in this manner.

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? groups

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor?

integralpermanence@gmail.com

No of apprentices that you have capacity for at any one time: $10\,$

Currently accepting new apprentices? Yes

13. Pritchard, Stephen - Radstock, Bath and North East Somerset

Default venue for holding tutorials: Radstock, Bath

PDC: When, where and who with?

28/5/1995 Plaistow Mills, Nr Barnstable. Patrick Whitefield

Diploma: When accredited? Sept 2001

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

I lived and worked for two years at Dyfed Permaculture Farm Trust. Following this I designed and managed a forty acre agroforestry site on the Mendip plateau where I convened courses in sustainable land-use. Since then I have been providing a permaculture design service to landowners, community groups, regeneration schemes and individuals where food and nutrition are a core concern. My business name is Edible Landscape. In addition to design work I also teach permaculture design, facilitate community land-use decision making and construct elements such as compost toilets.

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest:

I have been designing and constructing ponds for over ten years. Currently (2010) I am in the process of creating my own back yard aquaponics system with on-site culturing of feed organisms. I grow shiitake and oyster mushrooms on a variety of substrates and deliver practical workshops on these techniques. I have had a formal training in land management planning.

Are you willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials?

Not at the moment.

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? both/groups only/individual only.

Both individually and small group tutorials.

Additional tutorials: Are you wiling to book additional tutorials with apprentices.

Yes.

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor? Ring me on 01761 434349

14. Remiarz, Tomas – Craven Arms, Shropshire

Default venue for holding tutorials: in or near student's home place

PDC: When, where and who with? Worcester College of Agriculture, March 1995, Patrick Whitefield

Diploma: When accredited? 1997, Nancy Woodhed, Graham Bell

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

forest gardens and other polycultures, permaculture courses, community project development and management ecological restoration, reforestation and woodland management, temporary sites and event design

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest: As above, plus

Permaculture research, especially members research Languages – German (native speaker), some French and Russian Links to European networks

Are you willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials? (Include details, such as certain places that regularly travel to or willing to travel to, costs associated with this etc)

Willing and able – see above. With enough notice (4 weeks or more), cheap travel is easy to arrange.

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? Both, as appropriate.

Additional tutorials: Are you wiling to book additional tutorials with apprentices. Specify any details. Yes, by arrangement

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor?

tomas.remiarz@yahoo.co.uk

No of apprentices that you have capacity for at any one time: not currently specified

15. Richards, Wilf - Durham, Co Durham & Northumberland

Default venue for holding tutorials: either my home or a venue in Durham City.

PDC: When, where and who with? 1999, Broadgate Farm in Co Durham, Andy Goldring,

Diploma: When accredited, 2003

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

Landscape design
Private garden design
Small-scale farm design
Facilitation, Community events and courses.
Pasture management
Designing systems around managing Vegetable box scheme.

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest:

Vegetable growing and running vegetable box scheme.

Livestock management

sheep and hen rearing

Involvement in Transition Towns and community groups on local and regional level.

Co-ordinating local food network and local fruit group.

Willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials? (Include details, such as certain places that regularly travel to or willing to travel to, costs associated with this etc)

Willing to travel anywhere in Northumberland or Co Durham. Travel expenses required beyond Durham or Newcastle. Travel to Newcastle may not require travel expenses. Arrangement by negotiation.

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? both

Additional tutorials: Are you wiling to book additional tutorials with apprentices. Specify any details. Yes

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor? wilf.abundantearth@virgin.net, tel: 07906 439084

16. Sobol, George - Newton Abbot, Devon

Default venue for holding tutorials: home

PDC: When, where and who with? 1989/1990 - Andy Langford

Diploma: When accredited? 1995/6? Hill End PC Convergence Oxford

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

Developing Teaching materials and supporting teachers Organisation Design

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest:

Are you willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials? Yes

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? Ideally for groups but both.

Additional tutorials: Are you wiling to book additional tutorials with apprentices. Specify any details. Yes

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor?

Phone: 0845 458 0194 Mobile: 07766 023975

Email: terrafirma@gn.apc.org

17. Tellam, Jodie - South west England and Wales

Default venue for holding tutorials: flexible

PDC: When, where and who with?

Keveral Farm 2001 Bryn Thomas, Gina & Bill Knight, Oak, Chris Evans.

Diploma: When accredited: May 2010

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

- community forest garden
- school food production
- wildlife gardens
- water conservation in semi arid areas
- urban
- international /development aid
- running design courses and intro courses

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest:

- establiishing community gardens
- teaching permaculture to disenchanted & troubled youths
- establishing permaculture projects in schools and planning and delivering a programme of workshops
- relating permaculture to national curricula and education for sustainable development and global citizenship (esdgc) in wales
- permaculture and international relief efforts
- creative teaching styles
- planning and delivering introductory and full design courses

Willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials? I travel regularly from south west wales, where i am based- to bristol and to cornwall and to brighton

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? both

Additional tutorials: Are you wiling to book additional tutorials with apprentices.

yes

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor?

info@globalcitizensw.org tel 07990 684040

No of apprentices that you have capacity for at any one time: Not specified

18. Tyler, Ed – Tarbert, Argyll, Scotland.

Default venue for holding tutorials: Home in Tarbert, Argyll.

PDC: When, where and who with? Middlewood, 1993, Rod Everitt.

Diploma: When accredited? 1996

Areas of Permaculture Design experience: Landscape observation and assessment, designing resilient communities, community gardens, forest gardens, water management.

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest: Teaching, ecological surveys including succession and biodiversity, countryside management, Transition movement and Work that Reconnects, creative writing.

Are you willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials? Yes. Kilmartin House Museum (near Lochgilphead), Glasgow (cost of return bus fare).

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? both.

Additional tutorials: Are you wiling to book additional tutorials with apprentices. Yes. Specify any details.

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor? Ed Tyler. 01880 820 656. tyleredward@hotmail.com Daisy Cottage, Big Brae, Tarbert, Argyll. PA29 6UQ

19. Van Gool, Klaudia - Liskeard, Cornwall

Default venue for holding tutorials: home

PDC: When, where and who with? Patrick Whitefield, 2006, Ragmans Lane Farm

Diploma: When accredited? Jan 2009

Areas of Permaculture Design experience: home, farm, teaching course, renewables, reedbed treatment system

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest: green roofs, teaching, veg growing, natural bees, wild food

Are you willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials?

Yes East Devon and Cornwall, but prefer meeting at home.

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? both

Additional tutorials: Are you wiling to book additional tutorials with apprentices. Yes

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor?

8 Trevecca Cottages, Liskeard, Cornwall, PL14 6RH 01579 346487, 07816 841129 klaudiavangool@hotmail.com

20. Claire White: Location: Essex/London

Default venue for holding tutorials: Home/Various

PDC: When, where and who with? 2005, N London, Naturewise & 2010

Jordan, Geoff Lawton

Diploma: When accredited? July 2011

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

Land based projects: Domestic Garden Design, Surveying, Design & Implementation

Community Gardens:

*Spitalfields Housing Association, London. Forest Garden Design and Implementation, maintenance.-SADIM

*Evelyn Community Garden, London, Annual Crop rotation Design, implementation and maintenance SADIM

*Meadow Orchard Project, N London

Designed and implemented growing beds

Church Farm; Designed Forest Garden areas, hedges and windbreaks.

Skills, Forest Gardening, Perennial planting design and implementation, Surveying, Design, Graphic visualisations of designs.

Teaching: Forest Gardening- (One and two day courses), One and two day, Introductions to Permaculture, Full PDCs

Technical expertise: Designing and implementing small and large scale Forest Garden Design, Teaching Forest Gardening. Visualisations. **Areas of interest:** Tree crops and perennial food growing, land regeneration, community inclusion in design prosess.

Are you willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials?

I am willing to travel in Essex and in and around London. A day return to London by rail is about £16.00,

Run tutorials individually or in groups?

individual tutorials only a present.

Additional tutorials: Yes

Contact details: Claire White email: clairewhitegardens @gmail.com Mobile-07899843061 , Home-01245425451

21. Wilmot, Tess - Ivybridge, South Devon

Default venue for holding tutorials: home

PDC: When, where and who with? Winter 1995-6 Ivybridge with George Sobol and Patsy Garrard

Diploma: When accredited 11/01/2003 George Sobol and Patsy Garrard

Areas of Permaculture Design experience:

Edible Landscapes in urban, rural and farming areas, wild food, forest gardening, community gardens,

Skills, technical expertise and areas of interest:

Creating edible landscapes, organic and wildlife gardening, perennials, fruit, and useful plants

Community building and mentoring people who have no gardening experience or knowledge of permaculture (current work on Edible Landscapes as coordinator of Dig for Devonport)

Transition – steering group member of local transition initiative Art and sculpture – I have my own sculpture business and also use art as a way of raising awareness and engaging individuals and communities

Willing to travel elsewhere to tutorials? Yes. I would be willing to travel to a particular site/place if it was also where a students design was being worked on as this would help me understand his/her work better. Prefer to be within the South West of England to reduce time and costs. Travel costs would be negotiable depending on distance, transport and if I could link the visit to another journey etc.

(Include details, such as certain places that regularly travel to or willing to travel to, costs associated with this etc)

Do you run tutorials individually or in groups? either

Additional tutorials: Are you wiling to book additional tutorials with apprentices. Specify any details. Yes

Contact details and instructions for apprentices wanting to apply to have you as a tutor?

Tess Wilmot, Riverside, Cleeve, Ivybridge, Devon. PL21 0LP tess@tesswilmot.eclipse.co.uk 01752 892676